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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, December 13, 2010 8.:55 AM

To: '‘Angela Tanner'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Request for change / update to mailing address for Corp listed below
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K, Reberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the fevet and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Cusiomer Satisfaction Survey

From: Angela Tanner [mailto:at425@acl.com]
Sent: Saturday, December 11, 2010 11:54 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Request for change / update to mailing address for Corp listed below

WATER WORKS, LLC

Document
Number L040000

Date Filed 08/05/2004

Effective
Date None
Status Active

Please remove mailing address:
PO Box 2110, Crystal River, FL 34423-2110

“Please update by adding mailing address:
6700 W Curlew Place, Crystal River, FL 34429

Please confirm receipt of this request & please provide documentation accordingly to:

Business email address: waterworks2007@aol.com
and/or

atd25@aol.com (personal address)

Or in writing to the new mailing address, as provided above.

If you have any further questions or comments please feel free to contact me, as follows,

Angela Tanner or my assistant, Karen ( whom I authorize to discuss any business with the Div
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of Corps as it pertains to this address change or other clerical/administrative type business,

Thank you in advance for your time and assistance in making the address change, as requested
above. .

Water Works, LLC dba Water Works Car Wash

Angela Tanner, Managing Member (at425@aol.com personal email})
6700 W Curlew Place

Crystal River, FL 34429

(352) 564-WASH (9274)

(352) 564-9254 business fax

Waterworks2007@aol,com
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